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About 25,000 years agc a huge glacier crept forward from: Ca1ada into the

Chicago region. As this ice sheet advanced southward; it carried with it the

| rocks and soil it Found in 1ts path Further north this glacler presented a

_aolid_block of ice across the continent, Later the glacier recended in stages,

) leavihg its accumulation behind. Eaeh time it paused in'its recession great

"V;ﬁ quautities of debris piled up at its edge formxna blg land ridges when the

-?iflce dlsappeared Thus the Valparaiso Moralne, a rim of land pa*allellxng the

".margin of Lake Mlch1gan was formed in the northeastern corner of Illlnois.
€Water collected in the gorge hollowed out by the ice between the glacie* and
i-the moraine -until reaching a level of sixty feet above the present level oﬁ

lake Michigan A massive glacial lake was now born, Lake ﬁhicago. Draining

" through a gap in the Valparalso Moraine called the Chicago or Des Plalnes_

outlet, the flow of water from Lake Chicago traveled down the Des Plaines

lﬁ Valley to the Illinois River Valley. The recession cof the glacier and the .

ﬁlewering of the floor of‘the Chicago Outlet femoved the bhrfiet that with- -
o held the flow of water pteviously. Lake Ch;cago now reeeeded into three

 separate gtages, The Glenwood stage where the water 1eve1 was fifty feet
above'the lake; the Calemet stage where the'water was thirty-five feet aboee
the lake, ‘and the Tolleston stage which was twenty feet above the lake. All

-_lthroueh these stages only the one outlet down the Des Plalnes Valley existed
'for the ice barriler st111 remained in the north |

With the lowering of the fleor of the Chlcage outlet the flow of water

. down the outlet grew-leeeer.and finally stoPpeda ﬁuring this lowering the

| Chicago-Rivez:ﬁas formed-and the Dee.Pleihes River flowed easterly into this

river and out into Lake Michigan.. Thea a Barriee or ridge was formea east

of ¥edzle Avenue which was part of the Continental Divide. Tha crest of this
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barrler whlch was ten and one half feet above present Lake chhlgan was
located where South Sacramento Avenue formally crossed the West Fork South

_ Branch Chlcago River dlrectly north of: the 1ntersect10ns of Thirty First Street .

l and Sacramento Avenue ' The entlre barrler formed a mile and one half long strlp
of pra1r1e extendlng from Albany Avenue and Thirty Flrst Street to where South
Leavltt Streec crossed tbe river. ThlS barrier separated the MlSSlSSlppl ‘and St.
'-‘Law rence ba51ns 50 that water falllng on the west side- of the barrier backed up
“the waters of the Des Plaines Rlver and turned 1ts flow southwesterly down the
‘Des Plaines Valler learlng a slough or emall lake flve mllES in length This

was Mud or Portage Lake. The prairie on the west SldE of the barrier contaln1ng“l

Mud Lake was eight. feet above Lake Michigan.

The present day Das Plalnes Rlver ex1sts in two parts the upper and lower

l ‘n - i - - - - —r - - - - . - i . 3 " - ce s ST, LW . L. L

‘Des Plalnes The upper Des Plaines began its course forty mrles north of the A
present Ill1nols—W15consxn State Line near the boundry line separatrng Racrne
-and Kenosha Countleslln Wisconsin, The river continues directly south as*far
as Lyons Illlnols. The lower Des Plaines is a contlnuatlon of the upper Des -
Plaines at a p01nt two m11e3 south of Riverside in Lyons where presently‘a‘
man made channel turns the rlver to flcw southwest down the Des Plaines Valley.
Formerly rn the upper Des Plaines there existed an‘easterly channel through
vhat is now Cather11e M1tche11 Lagoon and Portage Pond, and a large island,
Prescotts Island between the easterly and main westerly channels. - The lower
Des Plaines began drrectly,south of this island where the easterlylend'madn
westerly channels of the Des Plaines-River united with the-two_conneoting_.
channels from Mud Lake forming a small creek which reunited eith the Des Plaines
north of Lawndale Avenue and proceeded southwesterly down the Des Plaines Valley..
Mud Lake was from one and one half mLIES wide and from two te sixteen feet
betlow the adjoining prairie formed by the Continentel Divide. The east end'of_'

the lake was located at Albany and Thirty First Street. From the east and the
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main channel of the lake proceeded southwesterly for'four miles to Austin Avenue

where it divided into two channels contalnlng an 1sland a m11e long and a half mile

wide. The two shallow channels are known as the North and South Arms of Mud Lake

“and both connected at the Iest end of the Island Thn west end of Mud Lake was

somewhat of a low rldge extendzng from the north 11ne of 0ld Tolleston Beach at
Lest Forty-Fourth Street to the south line of the beach at Sunmlt and separated
Mud Lame from the Des Plaines Rlver where Mud Lake was bounded by Harlem Avenue,

Lhe confluence of the North and South Arms of Hud Lake the two connectlnv channels

of the Des Plalnes below Prescotts Island, and a notch in the rldge that separated

Mud Lake from the Des Plaines River formed a small creek called Portage Creek.

Portage Creek entered the Des Plalnes Rlver just north of the Lawndale Avenue
Br.dga where before enterlno the river it proceeded northwesterly flowing close

to Lawnoale.' The confluence of the North and South Arms of Mud Lake forming .

Portage Creek ocecured between 400 and 500 feet east of Harlem Avenue and abott 300

feet north of the line of West Forty-N1neth Street produced west. Prescotts Island

was located - about 800 feet northwest of the mouth of Portage Creek, _The. island was

- about one half of a mlle in length and at its w1dest part less than ong fourth of

a m11e across. The northern end of Frescotts Island is situated Just south of
vhere Old Tolleston Beach crosses the upper Des Plaines Rlver.
The Chicago River consisted of two branches, the North,and South Branch. The

North Branch had two tributaries the West Fork and Skokie River, . whlch flowed

southward to the main trunk of the river into Lake Mlchlgﬂﬂ. The South Branch

“entered into two forks, the West Fork and South Fork. While the Sputh Fork
headed into swampy prairie, the West Fork either headed into Mud Lake oxr ended

at South Leavitt Street depending on the season and flowed northeastward,

The Chicago River lay at an average depth of twelve feet and'éerying to

twenty six feet below the surface of Lake Michigan. The present day mouth of

the Chicago River is 2 man made channel, Strong winds from the northeast
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p11ed up sand obstrecting the mouth of the rtver. Formerly the rleer turned
southward after reachlng chhlga1 Avenue and flowed into Lake &ichlgan over
- a large sandbar a, 11tt1e south of East Lake Street. Thls was the only point
:‘in the reeer where the water of the river reached a depth of two feet
The Des Plalnes River midway between the present villages of Rlver51de and
Summlt along with ltS ad;oxnlng terrltory was one of’ the most 1mportant and

:

' strategic loeatlons in early North Awerica, The French called the area ‘le‘

Portage de Cheeagou . meanlng land over whxch it is necessary to carry boats

I

and canoes when passing from one navzoatable body of water to another, '1e
Portage" was a favorlte meeting place of the Indians who were the flrst to d1s-
cover and use it eenturles before the discovery of America and ar“lvel of the

whlte man.' A hlghly central location for the prehlstorlc mound-builders from

~- .
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the South to meet those of the North and trade for copper, Only then to.be-

- followed by the mighty I1lini, Miami, Iroquois, the Siouxl and other once A
strong and mighty Indlan natlons who recognized the value of the location and
fought each other to obtain control of it leav1ng their burial grounds as a

_ rewlnder of thelr exlstence. . The area was later settled ‘by three main %ribes".x o =i
whlch were the Chlppewa Ottawa, and Potawatoml. Then-the whlte nan-cane to
establlsh forts missions, and trading posts., Furs were brought from this. .-
area to the magniflcent courts of Eruope and the populatlon and wealth of the -
small village of "Checagou on the shores of Lake Michigan and banks of the
Chlcago Rlver grew to its present day importance as the terminal and connection
point of the coantr1es greatest railroads and other means of travel than any

other place in the world, 7 ' - T R ST

There were also two other portages besides the one located at Chicago,

but none became as famous as the Chicago Portage, There was the Green Bay . L
Portage which began at the mouth of the Fox River and proceeded by way of - : :f "

Lake Winnebago and a series of small lakes and rivers to the Wisconsin River PSS
Y- . i
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'route to commercial wealth by m

“to its consumers.

and then into the Mississippi. And also the St, Joseph Kankakee Portage whlch

iw

_ began at the St Joseph River about two miles north of presenh South Bend

Indiana. It then extended five mlles due west to the Kankake° River joining

the Des Plaines to form the Illlnoxs and then on to the’ MiSSiSSlppl
There is no doubt that the city of Cnicago owes 1ts very exxstence to the

Chicago Portage and location on the banks of the Chzcaao River. It opened the

ovxng cargoes of grain and nanuxactured goods

Tran5portation of raw and. finlshed goods therEd on 1ts banks

and made Chlcago grow as a c1ty in wealth and worldly goods.'
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HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE QOF THE PORTAGE

Father.Jaéquee Marquette was born in 1637 at Laon in Northern France, At

age seventeen he JOlned the Jesuxts and in 1666 was sent to the missions of

Canada.‘ Teachlng the rellglon in time he Iearned to spcak six Indlan Ianguages :

and became one of the Indians most beloved frlends. Marquette s favorite trlbe

-y . -~

' were the Illln015. He thought more of these pe0ple than any other for they
- were of stronoer mlnd will, and body than the other trlbes. The Illinois were
; also the ones who had told him about the "Great Rlver (MiSSissinpi) and appealed

to Herquette to come and visit them in their v1llages in order to teach the whlte

mans rellglon..

Louis Joliet had been born in Quebec in 1645, his fathers occupation.nas.-o

a-wagon maker. Educated by ehe Jesu1t5 and first 1ntend1ng to beCome a prlest

he loved adventure much more and became a fur trader. In 1669 under the

: dlrect101 of Talon, Intendant of Canada, Joliet explored the Lake Superior

reg1on for the copper oxe of which the Indians. had 5poken of, but was unsuccess-

ful,  In 1672 Jollet, recommended by Talon, was c0mmlssioned by Governor of New

-

v .
France Frontenac to explore the Mississippi Rlver and plot its course.. The

Indians had spocen much about this '@reat River to the West" and France wag
eager to discover an easy water route across the Norcth American Continent in
order to ootain the rich trade.cOmino from the Orient Accompanying hln on
this Journey would be. that young Jesuit prlest Father Farquette.

Lake in the fall of 1672 Joliet started out to reach Marquette 5 mlssron

at St. Ignace. Reaching the mission in early Deeember~ﬂarquette and Joliet

‘set out to make their plens, dfay maps from the information given to them by

the Indians, and collect their food which consisted of smoked meat and Indian.

corn, . Leaving St. Ignace on May 17, 1673, with five French companions and two
birchbark canoces, they traversed down the northern shore of Lake Michigan to

Green Bay, Wisconsin. G
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at Green Bay they visited the Menominiee or Wild Rice Indizns. These
Indians tried to prevent Marquette and Joliet from going any, farther. They

claimed there were savage tribes who would put them to death, a terrible

- - ’- -

roaring deamon would swallow them, and also the heat would be so great in the

south they would surely die. Marquétte then taught the Tndians a prayer and ..

proceeded with two Indian”gu'.ides up the Fox' Rivér, made the po‘f-tage‘ across | s
to the Wisconsin River, énd arrived st the Missis;ippi River on June 17. Upen

their arrival at the "Great Rivez! Marquette named the Mississippi,l Conception,

in honor of the Blessed Virgin Mary. After apout a weeks voyage on. the 'fiver

and seeing only great herds of Buffalo t-hey spotted what appear‘ed to be a man

mada path on the west side of the river. Leaving their men with the canoes

| Joliet and Marquette decided to follow this path for they could sce moccasin

-

tracks. After six miles through forest and prairie they came upcn an Indian

-

Vill.age. Not being noticed they shouted to attract atltention. Four of t-he

lchief men came out to greet them holding up two peace pipes f:overed with
feathers, The chief awaited.them at the door of his wigwam and as they smoked

lpeace pipes and entezf:ed the chief proclaimed, "Frenchmen, how bright the sun
shines when you come to visit us. All our village awaif.;c. you; and Vyou'osll'l‘s.lll -
enter our wigwams in ﬁeace_.-?_._ This tribe of Indizns were the friendly Illinois -

-Iwho_Father Marquette had so longed to visitland pre.ach‘the religion, The next
day while visiting another great Illinois chief at— .a village not far away,

lthey were greeted wi't'h-a. peace pipe and given a great feast of four courses';_
corn meal boiled with grease, fis}i‘; roast dog, and buffélo_meaﬁ; ’

l Further down the river at Alton they passed a huge rock bluff on which |

l\-:as carved énd pa_inted tvo figuresm;:;f a horrible monst‘er. This was the terrible -
~iasa Bird, a mythical character with ;';1 1arge' scaley body coveréd somewhat by ‘

li_t.s enormous taii; 1!: had four webbed feet, the face of a bearded ;reature, )

l:nd two big horns resting on the top of its head. According to the Indians

ythology the Plasa Bird had lived for many years in a cave among the cliffs
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of Alton and had feasted on the flesh and blood of the Indians, A brave Ill:.no:Ls

chief appealed to the Great Splrlt to help him Ic:.ll the monster. With only a

-

| I - few braves he kllled the creature Wlth his poison arrows and an invisible sh:.eld _
F ) provi ided by the Great‘Spl‘rJ.t. Even in Marquette s time as the Indlans would pass ) ‘
I th:_s palnted carvmg they w0u1d rshoot po:.son errows at 1t or Just turn hurrledly -
7 .away. harquette thought to preserve a sketch of the monster though he hmself . -

had heen 3cared along with Joliet and the Frenchnen.
‘ l ; o Joliet and Harquette soon passed the waters of the Mlssouri R:.ver and came-‘,-
. to the-mouth 01. the Arkansas. Here' they saw another Indlan V:Lllage on the west
I . bank, The young savages of the tr:.be soon spotted them and paddled out the:.r
canoes in order to-attack them. Marquette held the peace plpe above hlS head
l' | The nlder men of the village soon spotted the pipe and welcomed the Flenchemn .' :
( " to land, After a long conversation and feast, the Frenchmen spent the m.ght
| with the Indlans. They were the Mltchlgamls, one of the IlllﬂOlS tribes, - A
few ml.les farther down the rlver, Marquette and Joliet arrlved at the v:l.llage o
of the Arkansas Ind:.ans.' 'I'hey told ‘the Frenchmen that farther south the M:Lss- .-
issippl was controlled by hostlle Indians who were armed Wlth weapons frgm the :
Sparuards. It was here they all dec1ded to retu:n.. They had now 1earned the
Great R:Lver MlSSlSSlppl enpt:.ed mto the Gulf of Mexico and not the Gulf of
California. = o ‘ ' ' ' o R - ";___ _ ..‘.‘.

Real:.z:.ng the MJ.SS:LSSlppl River st111 held some 1mportence for France in

attempted to flnd a shorter water route to Green Bay. Com:mg upon the mouth- |
of the IllanJ.S River they. entered the stream with the knowledge of vhat the
Indians had told them about a much qu1cker passage to Lake Mlchlgan On their
vay they came upon the Indian Vlllage of Kaskaskia near Starved Rock where )
Marquette preached religion and promised he would return to them to establish ' L=

a church there. To show their gratitude one of the chiefs with a band of warriors

. l the way of cormnunlcat:.on transportat:.on and trade, Marquette and Joliet
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Des Plaines River at Summit tﬁey entered ?ertege Creek, Travellng along the

guided the party up the I111n01s and Des Plaines Rlvers and across the Chlcago

. o
Portage to the Chlcago vaer. - L o . Hlﬁ

In September,'1673, Father Marquette and Louis Joliet became the first

white men to discover and pass over the Chicago Pertage. Turning from the

~ North Arm of Mud Lake Marquette and Joliet began thelr actual portage on the

east end of Mud Lake at Albany and Thirty First Street and carried their canoes
angd belonglngs over a m11e and a half strip of praillc Iaunching in the West

Fork South Branch Chzcago Rlver at South Leavxtt Street and out. into Lake .

Mlchlgan. ,

" Even at that-early stage in history, Joliet thought to dlg a canal through

R that “half a league of prairie" as he descrlbed it, separatlng the Chlcago ‘

- River from Mud Lake for easy navigation from Lake Erie to the Gulf of Mexico.

Late 1n the fall of 1673 the two weary travelers and thelr French compan-~.
dons errived at Marquette 8 new mission at Green Bay. Both Joliet and Marquette

Spent -the winter there. Jollet prepaxed his report to Governor rr01tenac and

- Marquette nursed his ills and carrled on the dutles of hls new mission ﬁnlle

'wrltlng his own reports to his superiors, In the sPring as Joliet was returning

to Montreal his canoe upset in the rapids outside the city. Two of Joliets
men vere drowned and all his reports and maps were lost. Joliet never refurned
to the Illinols country again but was an important.figure of French affairs in

Canada. He explored Hudsons Bay and coasts of Labrador and Governor Frontenac

. appointed him royal p110t for the St. Lawrence He died in‘l700.

Father Marquette, in order to fulfill his #romise to.the Iliinois Indians,
returned with two companions a year later during'the winter of 1674-75 and be-
cause of bad health could not proceed on until late in Harch. To withstand the
bitter cold, Marquette and his companjons built a log cabin near the eastern

end of Mud Lake, The site of the cabin can be located just north of Damen

—_
. ] prd

..”. _.

'
-
4
r
s

A N

0t
TR




B

. 8 . o e, .
L tel b N

bt
1

v
.
4.'
Ll

Avenue where it e}esses theVSouth Branch Chicago River. The cabin was built

hpon a.hill but the overflow of watef and exereme flooding fr&m.Mud.Lake forced
' the party to climb trees in ordef eo aveid,drowning. The Indiane brough“'food
1; for the hungry men and a French surgeon who began trading furs, fifty miles ) G

further south, aSSISted with hls help- . . , .‘ '1

- On Hareh 30, Marquette feeling better, the party dec1ded ko go and they

reached the Indian Village of Kaskaskla soon after, After teaching the red men
.his religion he left a few days after Easter for he knew he was to die,
i Marquette dled on the way back to hls old mission at St, Ignace and.was
. buried near Ludlngton Mlchlgan. After two years, however ‘a party of Indians
dug up hls bones and toolk them back to his 0ld mission home where they were

buried beneath the floor of the home.

I1 1682, on their way to expldre and elaim the Mississippi,Vailey for

France, Rene-Robert Ceﬁalier,.Sieur de la Salle, and his trusted lieutenant, -
Henri‘de Tonty, re-discovered the Chicago Portage as 1t now became attractive
_to the French Fur traders and m1531onar1es. At that time fur trade was the

greetest commercial activity and main source of income for the Frenc“ i; Caﬂaﬂa.

Control of the ‘Chicago Portaoe meant control of all fur trade b21ng carried on-‘_

in the Great Northwest end Mississippi Valley. The Portage definitely played

the most important part in this trade because it was the only link between the

St. Lawrance and Mississippi rivers with the center-oflfur trade, Monereal,

located d1rect1y on the St Lawrence. _ '- ' _ | . T
The French quickly allled themse,ves with the 1111n01$ Indlans and soon o _ T:f

I gamed control of all fur trade being carried on in the Great Northwest hy the:u: -
holding of the Chicago Portage. The English, angered at this alliance, formed

I their ownrwith ihe Ir.oqunis Indians.. The Iroquois had. long -been_fie'r.ce enemies ;

- of the Illinois and the English forced the Iroquois to make war upon the French

II ,

in order to obtain the izmense fur trade of the Great Rorthwest by their capturing . -, 7

l _ o 'the Portage, Foxr twelve years after La Salles death in 1687 Tonty sugceeded >
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in keeping the French and Todian Alliance together until 1700 when the Iroquois
flnally oucceeded in barlng the Frenech from the Portage and Northorn I1linois

region, Tnus the Ch1cago Portage once more fell under the possess;an of hostile

Indians,

During this period the value of the Chicago Portage as a trade route never
ceased. Many attempts were made_to obtain control of it once more from the
Indians,: The French remained steadfast in thelr possession of the Green Bay

regxon and also Fort Cahokia and Chartres neax present day St, LOUIS. Another

French settlement and fort was located at Quatanon where preucntly exlsts

ALaFayette Indlana. In 1730 a 1arge group of FrenchmEn met aboubt two mlles

south of Plano 1111n01s at Marameck Hill where they trapped and destroyed a
large number of Fox Indlans in another attempt to gain control of the Portage.
Theugh the French won many concisive victories, they never succeeded in perma-
nently re-establishing themselves in tﬁe I1linois Valley or gaining re-possession
of the Chicago Portage. By 1763 the British had gained control of all of.

Frances posse531ons in Nortn Amerlca ‘and until 1778 the Engllsh controlled

almost all trade coming from the Portage and Northwest as far as the M1551531pp1

Rlver.\
At the openlng of the Revolutlonary War the Chicago Portage was used by
both the British and Amerlcan colonlsts in their various maneuvers and became

the most important cr0551ng place in a highly disputed zome. It was one of the

prlnc1pal reasons for the military Expedltlon of Ceorge Rodgers Clark in the

Revolutionary War which led to the capture of the British at Vincennes, Indiene.
The Treaty of Paris endlng the Revolutlonary War in 1783 gave the American
Colonists all land east of the MlSSlSSlppl from the Great Lakes to Louisiana.
The Chicago Portage was implied in the "Ordinance of Virginia” passed on July
13, 1787 which formeé the Northwest Territory comprising the states of Illinoie,

Indiana, Ohio, Wisconsin, and Michigan., It preceeded our present constitution

and formed a stronger union of our victorious colonies. It reads --- “The

* - o o ) \
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navigable waters leading into the liississippi and the St, Lawrence, and the

carrying'places between the same, shall be common highways, and forever free

‘as well to the inhabltants of the Sald terrltory as to the citizens of the United

fi States, and those of any other state that may. be admltted_lnto the Confederacy,

thhout any tax, 1mpost or’ duty therefore,”" . .

- T ) L

The Britlsh gave no 31gn thab they would g1ve'up the Northwest Terrltory

. and flnally 0pen1y refused to surrender 1t. Their aim was to keep the great

'.r

{ fur trade and maintain control over Indlans of the reg1on. Even though the

E,Treaty of Paris gave the United Seates sovereignty of the Northwest Terr1tory '

it requ1red the government to extlngulsh the Indians title to the land and remove
_them before the terrltory could be settled The Indlans though aroused by thetf
Br1t1sh refused all attempts nade to settle the terrltory and f1na11y attacked-
a party of settlers on the Ohlo Rlver. _ )

| The powver of the Indians was finally broken on August 20, 1794, at the
"Battle of Fallen Tlmbers" on the Maumee River near Toledo. Here General

Anthony Wayne succeeded in driving the Indlans northward from thelr posxtlons N

near Fort Recovery and Deflance and maklng a treaty with them. The Treaty of

: ¢
: Greenv111e,_conc1uded August 10, 1795 extlngulshed the Indlans title to all

land east and south of a line drawn from the Ohio River, at a p01nt opposmte -

_ the mouth of the Kentucky Rlver to Fort Recovery, in Ohio, and from thls poxnt '

~

east to the Fusklngum Piver, about flfty miles south of Cleveiand then_north_

along the river: and Cuyahoga River to Cleveland,

The 1mportance of this *reaty in relation to the Chlcago Portage is that
a prov151on of that treaty specified the cession of "one piece of land szx mlles

squate at the mouth of the Chicago River emptying into the Southwest end of

Lake Michigan where a fort formerly stood", a similar plece at the site of

Peoria and a piece twelve miles square at the mouth of the I1linois River

emptying into the Mississippi and the "free passages of the portages and rivers

comnecting these grants."

‘ZJ . . -
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back the many fur traders as they came back in 1ncre351ng numbers.

This cession was obtained‘through the foresight of General Anthony Wayne whod
saw through a plan being made by Brltlsh officer Slncoe to the- Lords of Trade
to establish Brltlsh depots along the portages 1ead1ng to the M1551531pp1 Valley,

e3pnc1a11y at the Chlcago Portage w1th the purpose of shuting the Amerlcan 7

traders out of the valley_ "‘ o S

-

In 1803 the erection of a fort on the squave of Iand ceded by the xreaty

of Greenv111e uent into effect The ercction of the first Port Dea born was

ordered by Presldent Thomas Jefferson and couwpleted in 1804 Durlng this period

fur trade was cerr1ed on in ever increasing amount s and the Chicago Portage
 became the greatest h1ghway for travel and trade thh the protection that Fort
Dearborn offered After the Chicago

Massacre and burning of Fort Dearborn om .

August 15; 1812, the region again fell into the possessron of the Indlans and

fur trade ceased. The burning and massacre by the Indlan allies of Great

- Britian was actually a consequence of the War of 1812

. In 1816 the Treaty of Chent ended the war and the government ordered the
recdnstruction of a seuond.fort Dearborn., Again the bu11d1ng of a fort brought
An immense
; . -

amount of traffic and ever increasing amount of furs was now pa551ng over the
Chlcago Portage. The orlglnal portage now bECame the route over which fox,
beaver, muscrat, mlnk{_marten, and deer sklns in mackinaw boats, flating rafts,
eanoes, and batteaux were carried on thexr way to the fabulous courts of Europe.
The entire Chicago region hunred w1th acth1ty from the growing number of
people and the cry for internal improvements was heard throughout the land,

On August 24 1816 .a treaty with the Indians was completed in Whlch they

ceded the territory comprehended between the Indian boundary lines ten miles
north and south of the present mouth of the Chicago River, The gragt was used

for the main purpose of building a canal and military road to cope with the

large amount of traffic which was passing through the Portage,

(3
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As early as 1808 Albert Gallatln had presented to Congress the 1dea for

‘a canal. across the Portage In 1814 President Madison, in a message at the

openlng of Congress, called attentlon to the building of a ship canal connectlng,‘

Lake Mlchlgan thh the 1111n01s vaer at Chlcago.'

In 1822 Congress flnally passed the act which enabled the utate of Illinols

- -~

nnavigation'of the state. " Two engineers Post and Paul

» Were sent to explore, .

survey, and complle a map of the region Uhere the canal vould be built In

e .

1825 the Erle Canal was opened and five years later the Government oPened fox

settlement the publlc 1and,wh1ch was ceded by the Indians. Now the agrlculturlsts

from the New England States and the settlers from the South began to occupy the

regzon and make permanent homes for themselves. as they drove the fur trade

farther westward In addition to furs the agricultural products from fsrms out

‘west were carrled eastward over the Portage whlle new settlers still pushed

westward ' The boats used in thls type of transPortation could only be floated

on Mud lake in very wet season. Usually they had to be pushed by hand fhrough
L

the mucky slough by laboring crews. Also the -vnusual growth of w11d r1ce and

tall grass in Mud Lake was a further hindrance. for those who used the Portage,

So strenuous was the passage through Mud Lake that people said it often took

three days and nights to conplete the Portage. There vere also times when the A

Portage was almost completely dry and travel by canoe 1mp0551b1e These un=.

favorable condltlons caused ruch of the goods to be transported along the margin

of the Lake on hlgher land, (Portsge Road). Thus the wagon, . pony, or cart “gng

pack horse slowly replaced the cances as the need for developed overland Troutes . s -

was needed, The ancient Indlan trails socon became wagon roads and Indian-fords

vy e a

the chief crossing places for these roads where bedrock insured solid footing. if?"z
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By September 25, 1833, a11 of the Indians titles to the land east of the

‘ M1551531pp1 were gone . The first staoecoach 11ne was establlshed down the

Southwest Plank Road, present day Obden Avenue, In January of 1834 The renoval.

of the Indlans to theix reserVaLlons “across the Mississippi in 1835 marked the

end of the Portage as a fur trading center._'In December of 1836 Fort Dearborn

was ordered to be evacuated by ;ﬁé Government and on Narch 4, 1837, Chicago

became a c1ty; Construct1on of the Illinois Michigan Canal was bﬂgun on July )
4, 1830 and completed on Apr11 16, 1848 The canal followed the old water route
and Portage as do presently the Sanltary Shlp Canal Chlcano and Ill1n01s Uestern
and Atchlson Topexa and Santa Fe Rallroads. |
Thus the Chicago Portage, once unltlng the waters of the St Lawrence
River and the Great Lakes with those of the Mississippi and the Gulf of Mexlco “
through a mile and one half long strip of grassy prairie, became the 0ld
Chicago Portage destxned to fall into disuse and decay and be forgotten. NoA
longer would the region hum with the lusty songs of the Canadlan voyagers ane
fur traders in their betteau or see the canoe of the Indlan and half-bree.
When the Des Plalnes River became unnaV1gab1e and Mud Lake almost-
completely dry, the very long portage or land carry became necessary. Early
sources say it often was necessary to make a portage of fifty miles to the
mouth of the Des Plaxnes Rlver or portage the entire distance of 100 miles
between the Ch1csgo Rlver and head of navigation on the 1111n015. Even.La

Salle made note of thlS and gave indication of a long portage road used 1n

part by hlmself on h1s expedition in the winter of 1681 and 1682. As the dey

'

season COntlnued a short portage from the main channel of Mud Lake near Thirty-
Ninth Street aﬂd Central Avenue to the deeper South Arm.beaeme necessary If
the condition became more critical it became necessary to leave the South Arm
at the Point of Oaks located at.FiftyuThird Street and Oak Park Avenue and

make a portage on South Portage Road to where Summit Ford crosses the Des

) - | _ _ \S . B | -
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Plaines. Usually when thls period occurred the most widely used route was the
« one portage from Leav1tt Street on the North Portage Road to, Lauahton s Ford
on the Des Plaxnes or Portage Creek Boats drawing flfteen 1nches of water

required this portage and ones draw1ng from five to e1ght 1nches of water

B usually passed throuoh the South Arm to Portage Creek after a short portage

to the South Arm of which the condition endured for a perlod of 103 days. In

bt

the remalnlng 150 days of the year the water route through Mud Lake was elther

' ‘f for a Ionger perlod of time for boats wzth light draught as far as La Salle,

Illin01s. i
A very 1mportant contrlbutlon to the study of the portaoe was obtalned -
by Cooley who made daily gauglngs of the Des Plaines River from 1887 to.1910.
Froa Mr. Cooley and the U, S, Geological Survey the following facLs uad been
deduced from people who had passed over the portage.
Durlng an extremely long dry season the water level of the Des Plaines
River would become so low it became a dry stream bed except for the shallow :
pools which marked its course, However _the rlver remalned navigable for a~
" much Ionger t1me than that of Mud Lake There vere also times of extr;;ely
high water.and syift current along with much floating ice which made the use
of the water route useless. Dur;ng_thls time the water in Mud Lake reached a
level of four or five feet ebove the Continental Divide at Kedzie Avenue and
flowed 1nto the Ch1cago River con1ect1ng the M1551°slpp1 and Saint Lawrence.
. River Valleys, Lyman E. Cooley, Chief Englneer of the Sanitary Dlstr1ct of

- Chicago, estimates thls condition to exist an average of 3.95 days per year..

During other times it would be possible to travel by water the entlre
distance from Lake Michigan to the MlSSlSSlppl in boats which drew flfteen
inches of water. This condition lasted forty-eight days per year.'-elso when-.

using boats which drew fifteen inches of water it became necessary to make

a portage of about ona mile between Leavitt Street and Albany Avenue. The .

too shallow or filled with ice, although the Des P1a1nes River stayed naV1gable'




, time consumed here is estimated to be twenty-

b . [

six additional days, At this
time the water level in Mud Lake was level with the crest of the Contlnental

" Divide at South Sacramento Blvd St111 using boats which deey flfteen inchey

it was sometimes necessary to portage one and a-half mlles between South

Leavitt Street and deep water in Mud Lake by way of the Lake to Central and

Thlrty~N1nth Street. At this point.the South Arm of Mud Lake would be followed

or an addltlonal second portage made along the North Arm of Mud Lake u51ng

North Portage Road. This stage of t1me is estimated at an average of’ forty-

four additional days Lyman Coolcy s data informs us. that the water in the

Des Plaines Rlver would allow boats which drew twenty 1nches of water as far .

as I'lle de 1a Cache a dlstance of elghteen miles. Also during this time,

boats which drew eight 1nches or less could pass through the North Arm of

Mud Lake. |

rl

Portage Road was the prlnclpal 1and route and began at the original mouth T T

\

e ey . . L.

of the Ch1cago River where the Green Bay Trail ended. The road then crossed

.

the South Branch Chlcago River below the junction of the North and South

Branches of the Chlcago River and ran along the northern shore of Mud Lake

about a mlle south of Ogden Avenue and roughly parallellng it.. There were

k)

four fordlng places on the Des Pla1nes szer in the region cIoser surround- o

- ing the portage. Each orlglnally carrylng an Indian Trail, they were Laughton's

. Ford, Stony Ford, R1ver51de Ford, and Summit Ford. Laughton's Ford, follow1ng

the contours of 0ld Tolleston Beach, was the crossing place of Portage Road

because of its nearness to Mud Lake and therefore the main route of travel,

exploratlon aud trade down the Des Plaines and 1111n01s Valley on the Long .

Portage or Ottawa Trail to the headwaters of the Illlnols Rlver at La_SaIle,.

Illinois, g

Laughton's Ford is'located one

Four or Jol1et Road and one-half mile west of Harlem.

-half mile south of State H1ghway Number

It lies below Olg

Tolleston Beach and’ immediately north of Prescott's Island. The point where

- 17 -

v

T e G

b

e s i e P e e e e e e e e e L



Al

. P . . . . . . . R

L4

~N -
i
3

. interceptlng trail that branched out fron the maln tra11

© Cragin, Austln South Oak Park Berwyn, and Riverside,

and Forty-Seventh Street. Here the easterly branch of the Green Bay Trail joined

W1th Portage Road to form this great trail to the southeast.

The Green Bay Trail ran near the shoreline of Lake Michlgan and crossed the

Chicago River on the sand bar of 1ts orlglnal mouth. The trail also had an

near Gross Polnt and

- followed the contrours of Old Calumet Beach through Nlles Center Jefferson Park,

In Rlverside the trail

aga1n d1u1ded at the 1ntersect10ns of Forest Avenue East Avenye, Burlington

Street and North Longcommon Road. The westerly trail or Barry Point, proc eued
50uthwest down East Avenue and crossed the Burlanton Rallroad tracks at East

Avenue and Pine Street reachlng the intersections of Blooming Bank and Barry

Point Road

sectlons of Barry Polnt and Fairbanks Road to turn southeasterly aowil Falrbanks.

The trail then crossed Rlver51de Ford . located 150 yards north of the Hoffman

Bridge on whicn present day Barry Point Road enters Lyons. 7
Mostrevldence of Riverside Ford has been obliterated bylthe bnilding ot the

Hoffman Dam and a small dam Noxrth- of the Hoffman Bridge constructed W1tk the

purpose of leveling the height of water in the Des Plalnes Rlver. A hlstorical

i

marker.was placed on - the east szde off of Falrbank Road at RlVErSlde in 1932 by
the Womﬁp B Readlng Club of Rlver51de w1th the a1d and asszstance pf the Chicago
Historical Society. It reads ---

.. ' THIS BOULDER MARKS THE
a OLD RIVER-CROSSING USED BY THE . R
(INDIANS ON.. THE = TRATIL FROM ~ - - o

" NORTH TO SOUTH, BY THE FUR
, - TRADERS, AND 'BY THE FARLY
SETTLERS IN THE DEVELOPMENT S -
OF THE WEST. ' -

DEDICATED JULY 4, 1932
WOMEN'S READING CLUB
RIVERSIDE, ILLINOIS -

CHICAGO HISTORICAL SOCIETY

S | 8

et LA Sl S SR

‘the Ottawa Trail began was a little ways east of the intersection of Joliet Road

Proceeding south down Barry Point Road the trail reached the 1nter-“

2
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'One.iocating the true ford will find it almost directly south of the small dam

. north of the Hoffman Bridge. On the east bank of the river there exlsts a type

of grove in the slope leading down into the river which ean bear out proof of a

trail once exlst1ng there and the slope belng worn down from the pioneers and -~ <

Indians draggln their weary bodles and belonglngs down the slope to the rocky Co

ford below,” On the westerly bank of the river there st111 exists a small part b

of the Barry P01nt Trall where it travels southward through the forest preserve

until reaching the 1nte.sectlons of Barry Point Road “and Joliet Avenue. .in Lyons,. En

~ At Barry Poxnt Road and Jollet Avenue, the westerly'branch of'the Green'

Bay or Barry Point Trall divides once, One trail, the Brush Hill Trail, ‘Tuns

south down the last portion of Barry Point Road and westerly down Ooden Avenue

to Fullersburg, Downers Grove, Naperville, Aurora, and the Rock River. The

. Batry Point Trail contlnues down Joliet Avenue and cuts into Presoort Avenue

one block south of Ogden. The trail then proceeds south dovm Prescott Avenue

and curves easterly to enter Joliet Road, Arte“ enterlng Joliet Road, the trail .

curves to the west and back into Joliet Avenue only to end at Joliet Road once

again at the 1ntersect10ns of Joliet Road and Jollet Avenue which is now the .

. . . ’ B - ) . ) .‘
Ottawa Trail, o S R ) _

The easterly branch of the Green Bay Trail continues south down Longcommon

Road till the road ends at the Burllngton Railroad Tracks. After the tracks,

_the trail becomes Riverside Road and proceeds south down this road and leaves

this road shortly before the road ends to cut Che lower portion of Miller Rpad

and cross Ogden Avenue. From Ogden the trail continues vexry close to the bank -

of the rzver untll CrOSSLRg the Pes Plalnes at Stony Ford.

Stony Ford was the oldest Indian Ford in the Chicago Portage region and
used by the red men as their principal crossing place from their villages on
the Illinois River to the main portion of the Green Bay Trail along the shore
of Lake Mlchlgan.l

Stony Ford io'iocatod three—a;ghcs of a mile-north of : ?%ﬁJ

Laughton's Ford and one-hundred-~fifty feet south of State nghway Number Four :
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-southeast ,. and two tralls te the southwest,

and proceeded down'through the Des Plaines and IIlinois Valley.

Avenue crosses the river,

or Joliet Road Bridge. Stony Ford is presently merked by a wooden plaque on .
‘the east s1de of the parklng lot in Stony Ford Woods, Stony’ Ford Woods is

- located directly west of the south side of 66 where the bridge ramp ends. The

; plaque faces the ford from the west slde of the river and_ reads -——

" sTony FORD

HERE THE RIVER FLOWS OVER A FLAT

' OUTCROP OF NIAGARA LIMESTONE,

IT WAS USED BY INDIANS AS THE
PRINCTPAL CROSSING ON THEIR TRATL
FROM VILLAGES ALONG THE ILLINOIS
RIVER TO. THE SHCRE OF LAKE MICHICAN -
AND THE TRAIL TO GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN.

Once across the Des Plaines the easterly branch of the Green Bay Trail

contlnues southwest for three fourths of a mile and ends a llttle ways east

of Jollet Road at Forty-Seventh Street where it connects with Portage Road to

form the Ottawa Trall;

Summit Ford, 1oeated directly north of Lawndale Avenue Brldge was the

maln cr0551ng place of Sou;h Poruage Road, the trail to the east,

followed the contours of Old

Tolleston Beach and the trail to the southeast old Calumet Beach Traveling

north after crossing the Des Plaines at Su

northerly and forked. The south branch hit Joliet Road or the

mmit Ford, South Portage Roee ran __:
Ottawa Trail
The north _
branch also hit the Ottawa Trail at Lawndale Avenue and the traveler had the
choice of using thls trall, the Green Bay Trail, or the Barry P01nt Trail in

order to reach the Brush Hill Tra11 to the vest,

In-1833 the Government had a new channel cut.across the sand bar near

the mouth of the Chicago River 1nto Lake Michigan where presently Mlchlgan

-

The old mouth of the river and its channel were

filled with drifting sand and eventually washed awvay.

- 20 -

trail to the .




L3

ool

The Contxnental Divide lay between Albany Avenue and 315t Street and thel‘
junction of South Leavxtt Street with the Vest Fork Scuth Branch Chicago RIVEF\
Its crest was located where South Sacraﬂento Boulevard crosses the West Fork.
Later the West Fork was worn into a- small canal or rigolet by the Ind1ans
and fur traders dragglng their canoes and belongings over the d1v1de.- In 1852
the channel was widened and deepened by the Cook-County Dralnaﬂe Commlasion.
Mud Lake now began to-drain itself inte the Chicago Rlver. Other measures .Tl
were taken to draxn Mud Lake._ The Ogden Ditch was ccnstrueted to drain
the North Arm of Mud Lake, and the Nickerson Dltch draxned the South Arm.:

The Ogden Ditch began at the 1ntersectlons of Albany Avenue and 315t

. Street where it was part of the Main Chanael of Mud Lake From the intersectlon

of West 39th Street and South Central Avenue the Ogden Dltch followed very
closely the orlglnal course of the North Arm of Mud Lake as favr as where the

ditch crosses the Santq Fe and Alton Rallroad tracks just east of South Oak

Park Avenue, The North Arm, however, bhore a 11ttle farther to the south for

the ditch runs in almost a straxght line. After cr0551ng the raxlroad tracks
the ditch continued west to Harlem Avenue where it traveled along the‘gast

side of Harlem to make 1ts conjunction with the Nickeison Dxtch and form

Portage Creek along with the easterly and westerly channels of the. Des Plamnes

RO
P

River below Prescott’s Island
The Nickerson Ditch followed the Main Channel of Mud Lake from Central
Avenue .and West 43rd Street to Austin Avenue and West 43rd Then following the
South Arm of Mud Lake as far-.as the 01d Illinois and chh1gan Canal the dxtch
left the South Arm here to tur1 north of the. canal, runnlng southwesterly a
mile parallel to it. Here the dltch turns and follows the South Arm once' ’
more making its coniqnct1on on the east-s1de of Harlem w1th-the Ogden Ditch

and from Rortage Creek along with the easterly end westerly channels of the

Des Plaines River below Prescott s Island
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The Ogden and Nlckerson ditches were constructed in order to drain the
weSCern portion of Mud Lake but the constant flowing of water :from the Des
Plaines River widened and deapened the ditches making the Upper Des Plalnes
Rlver once again flow into the Chlcago River as it had done in the Tolleston
Stage. Co | . o ‘ ) - ’

. The Ogden Dam, buxlt dlrectly on the west line of Harlem Avenue during

the wlnter of 1876-1877, destroyed Mud Lake by hold;ng back the waters of Portage

' Creex whlch flooded it perlodically. Its crest was about one foot higher than

the 01d Cont1nental D1v1de at South Sacramento Boulevard The Ogden Dam caused
‘-the dlvide to be moved westward to the locatlon of the dam and lengthened the
West Fork South Branch Chicago River more than six miles, .

‘The Chicago R;ner was later dredged and its flow reverse&. Now Lake
Michigaa dischafges its water southwestward along the main trunk of the rivee
to the junetion of the North and South Branches., At this Junctlen the water
from the Ncrth Branch mingles with the water from Lake Mlchlgan and travels_n
along the South Branch into the Sanitary Sn1p Canal and eventually enter1ng-
the Des Plaines River at Lockport | )

The Sanitary Embankment or Levee, completed Jannary 17;.19907and en:endiug_"
from Joliet Road'in Lynns.to Lawndale Avenue in Summit, prevented the flow df
water in the easterly channel and part of the main westerly channel of the Des.
Plalnes R1ver forming Portaoe Creek below Prescott’'s Island The pOlnt where
Portage Creek fell into the Des Plalnes River was also cut off by th1s embank-
ment. Thus any danger of Water enterlng the Mud Lake from the. Des Plalnes szer

vas dlmlnished The embankment also kept the rema1n1ng water in the old easterly,

and part of the main westerly channels including Portage Creek .veary low.. The

‘main westerly channel of the Des Plaines River before turning southeast to Join

the easterly channel has been d1verted by the embankment and stra1ghtened so
that a new channel now exists connecting w1th the Des Plaines River at the

point where Poftage Creek once fell into the Des Plaines River. The very place

. o : L
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where Father Marquette and Louls Jollet turned from the Des Plalnes and entered
Portage Creek exists today as part of the Des Plalnes Rlver. A1t is_locatee
north of Lawndale Aveaue Br;dge and Summlt-Ford on the easterly benktbf the river
and travels'soeeheasewerd for a féew yards before being cut off‘by'the Sanitary

Embankment on the east., . T . - T

In 1931 Harlem Avenue was iqgroved and the Ogéeh Dam destroyed. elso |
during this timerPoftage Creek was dfained and almost completely deseroyed in
1936 whea Lake Rivee Terminals; now located at 5005 Heelem Avenue, leased the
northern portion of the 1and contalnlng Portage Creek from the Sanltary District
and built their reflnerles on the site. The part of the creek where it came
closest to Lawndale Avenae and nede a sharp.turn to the northeast before fallleg
into the Des Plaines River stlll exists 1n part ‘bafore being cut off by the
Sanitary Embankment on the west. It has now been refilled with 011 andlsewage _
water dumped:there from the Sanitary District who have‘ie their possession the
last remaln1ng portlon of the creek as well as the entire plot of land on whlch
Portage Creek once stood One visiting the area will find it elfflcult te |

w

reallze that it is a hlstorlc 51te, for the stench and 51ght of the dumped o

-

sewage and sewage water from Portage Creek is unbearable. The Sanltary District

will most liﬁely £111 in-this last remaining poftio? of Portage Creek with more
sewage, for it now serves no usefui purpose, and it‘will be remembered not as
a historic.eite,‘Eut just anothef:demfing ground for useless refuee. A elee
to.all batriotic Chicagoans'was ence ﬁade in 1928 to preserve the hallowed |
ground on whieh Poftege Creek‘etood and by all means include it'in:the Forese
Preeerve.District._ Nothiﬁg.was done; however, and now Portage éreek remeins
lost ta all.humanity. | | |

A historical marker was placed at the west end oL the 01d Chicago ?ortage
on May 16, 1930 by the Chicago Historieal Spciety. It wae located in Portags

Woods, South of &47th Street on the west side of Harlem Avenue and just north

of the Harlem Avenue Bridge. This area has been declared as a National
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-Rpute and Surroundlng regions. It read ---

Historic site, Once entering Portage Woods directly south down a grassy avenue

l{ned with trees and two big limestone steps stretching 4cross the avenua, lay

'"tbe markef; It consxsted of a huge ﬁed granite boulder Wlth a brass plaqua

5how1ng not only the west end of the Portage but the entire Chlcago Portage

-~

THE CHICAGO PORTAGE 1673 - 1836

THIS MARKS THE WEST END OF THE CARRYING"OR CONNECTING
PLACE UNITING THE WATER OF THE ST. LAWRENCE RIVER
.~ AND THE GREAT LAKES WITH THOSE OF THE MISSISSIPPL =~
. RIVER, ITS TRIBUTARIES AND THE GULF OF MEXICO; THE
~ EARLIEST FACTOR IN DETERMINING CHICAGO'S COMMERGIAL
" SUPREMACY, AN ARTERY OF TRAVEL USED BY THE ABORIGINES
IN THEIR MIGRATIONS AND LATER BY JOLIET, MARQUETTE,
. LA SALLE, - TONTI AND THE FUR TRADERS OF NEW FRANCE,
" AN EARLY STRATEGICAL PQINT, IN THE
WARS INCIDENT TO THE WIKNING OF THE
NORTH-WEST FOR THE SETTLER + DISCOVERED .
BY JOLIET AND MARQUETTE IN 1673.

ERECTED BY THE CHICAGQ HISTORICAL-
SOCIETY IN PURSUARCE OF A PLAN

{ T0 GLVE POSTERITY THE FACTS OF .
CHICAGO'S EARLY HISTORY. A.D. 193¢0

The brass plaque from this boulder was stolen by vandels in the early 1950 s-

,-and the granlte boulder has been chipped, desecrated, and even used as-a f1re-
place Plans should be made at once to replace the brass plaque w1th preferably
one of aluninum in oxdex to dlscourage souvenier collectors, scrap metal huntera,

- and junk men, Also plans should be made for a constant kept—up condxtlon of

Portage Woods and 1ts qur;oundlng areas. In Portage Woods the grass.is hardly'..
ever Cué and the treé; neglected. ‘Since 1950 there has been a gradual drop in
interast for the. kept up condltlon of Portage Woods and its environs by the
Forest Preserve District. My hopes are that the Forest”Preserve DiSPrict will |

re-vecognize the area for what it is, a National Historic Site,

-2b -
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"Alton Rallroad tracks ot the northwe st From there the channel runs underneath ‘ o .-

~ the railroad tracks and 47th Street entering Ottava Trall Uoods and up into -

‘Bernardys Laughton had once been Indian traders near Hardscrabble or Lee's

. . . R . A g I
- aqr L 2
‘ ) . . ] h . B

‘Before 1936 one could look a little to the southeast of the historical

- matker and see the connection Portage Creek made with the old easterly and main

wasterly channels of the Des Plsines_River before reaching.Harlem Arenue or thel o | ;1;
Ogden Dam before 1931, ~ Now one’ may only observe Portage Pond, a small remnant
of the past contalnlng what 's left of th° old easterly channel ang part of the .
main westerly channel of the Des Plaines River, The old main westerly-channel

-y -

does not go far for it contlnues in a northwesterly direction and soon reaches
the Sanitary Embankment o . - ST '  S ‘ﬁ?f

The old eascerly chan1e1 af the Des Plalnos proceeds up to the Santa Fe and

" Catherine MltCh&ll Laooon. The flow of vater in both the old ‘easterly and old .

wain westerly channels is to the east and rain is its only source,
After reachlng the p01nt where Portage Creek once began below the confluence

af Lhe old easterly and old main westerly channels and the North and South Arms

of Nud Lake, the true course of the creek has been altered by a ditch which was

"built after the creek was drained The ditch was constructed 1n 1936 along the

LS

south’ side of the true creek- bed to allow the flow of water 1n the old eﬁsterly

and westerly channels of Portage Pond and later refuse from Lake Rlver Terminals

to flow 1nLo the San1tary Ship Canal. The new ditch begins whare the flow of : -::‘
" water in the ecastev ly and westerly channels of the Des Plaines ?1ver entered

- the 0ld Portaoe Cx eek B24 ard curves slightly to the southeast and back.to the

northeast where it enters its forme:hcreek bzd before p1551rg underneath Harlem
Avenue through the Port-ce culvort an d into what was otce Mud Lake, the water
then enters into onen air again for a brief moment and flouws vaderground where
it eventually reaches the Sanitary'Ship Canal throngh a system of conplex sewers,

Lauvghton's Ford acquired its name from Laughton's Trading Post. David and

Plece above Racine Avenue and the South B-anch Chicago River. Their cabin ;

’ - . T 15 7 g ot | 1~ '_",,
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gently sloping into the river.

: R
accupied the site where Father Marquette s cabin had formerly stood above Damen

Avenue and tha Hest Fork South Branch Chicago River, where presently the Sanltary

Sh1p Canal enters the river. Fur trade was good here belng the head of naviga=

“tion on the rlver and the east end of the Chlcago Portage. As the Indxan fur
trade began dw1nd11ng, the Laughton s built a tavern at Rlverside in 1827, In
1830 they acquxred the quarter plot of land where the tavern stood located

just north of the Hoffma1 Brldge on the Barry Point Trall and north of the

present intersectlons of Barry Point and Millerldge Road on the ‘east side of

Barry Po;nt Road ' The Barry Point Tra11 Iater became part of the first county
road bu11t in Cook County and in 183& was a stage coach stop on tHe first stage-
coach line runnlng westward frou Chlcago.

in 1828 the Laughton s established their famous trading post on Portage

‘Road, The Laughton Ford was located almost dxrectly west from the trading post .

wHare Portage Road crossed the Des Plaines Rlver.

During the Black Ha wk War in 1832 Lauohton s Ford became the scena of
great excitement as hundreds of settlers scurrled across 1t in order to get to..
safety’ at Fort Dearborn, Lauahton 5 Tradlng Post became the scene of fﬂh and

laughter as well as danger and exc1tEment. "It was a place where settlexs, ..

- traders, and Chicagoans all gathered for fun and frolie,

The remains of Laughton's Ford are disappointing for the Sanitary Embank-

' ment, constructed alona the east bank of the Des Plalnes Rlver had obllterated

most, evidence of the ford, However at times of low water,ﬂwhich are but a

few, ong can discern the ford bcneath the river and see the wasterly bank

-

Of Laughton's Trading Post, a boulder COmmemoratihg.that historic gite, and

. & low masonary limestore wall at each corner stands there. The boulder readg =--=

- 26 -
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THIS IS THE SITE OF THE

: TRADING POST ESTABLISHED

S . _ AND OPEPATED BY BERNARDUS . :
. AND DAVID LAUGHTON, ' -~ -

FUR TRADERS IN 1828 ‘ :

LAUGH"ON S. FORD ON THE
DES PLAINES LIES DIRHCTLY ULST -

Formerly there existed a shallow recCangular depre551on remaining of the cellar ‘

but thac was fllled in when the boulder was set _up. The boulder is 1ocated in
Ottawa Trail Ioods, two blocks north of the &7th Street entrance and 400 feet
west of the drlve through the’ forest preservve.

The locatlon of Laughton s Ford tends to confuse the visitor, toc the'_.
boulder states the ford as-directly west. Actually, the ford 15 sllghtly to
the SOuthwest for the boulder is p031t101ed that vay to follow Portage Road
which angled in that dlrectlon. lo arrive at the true ford you must_walk at e
southwesterly angle from the way the boulderris positloned for the visitor who
walks divectly west ﬁill not. arri#e at the true ford.

The site of Marquette's cabln can be located just-north of Damen.Avenoe

vhere it crosses the South Braﬁch Chlcaoo vaer. The cabin was bullt qgon a

hill but the overflow of water and extreme floodlng from Nud Lake forced them
to cllmb trees, This h111 was later called Portage Mound, Im 1844 when Ossian -

Guthrie, engineer, and James Mulholland stone mason, were bu11d1ng the - 1111n01s

and Mlchlgan Canal the mound was still in use by traders and Indlans as the
portage campsite, It was covered by forest trees, some of which were two feetl
in diameter_and'sixty feet in height. When these t;eee were later.cot for
lunber in the fine.glaciel sheet which fotmed the mound was found valuable in
brick making. vThe mound sooﬁ disappeared atter the Great Chicago Fire in 1871,
On Septembex 28, 1907 Cameroﬂ L. Willey, pioneer Chicago lumberman,’ erected a
fifteen-foot wooden mahogany cross on the north bank of the river at Damen

Avenue to commemerate the spot where Marquette's cabin once stood.
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- OF FATHER MRRQUETTE S.J., AND LOUIS JOLIET OF NEW FRANCE (GANADA), FIRST WHITE

iEKELORERS OF THE MISSISSIPPI AND ILLIYOIS RIVERS AND LAKE MICHIGAN 1673 NAVI-,

The cross read "IN MEMORY OF MARQUETTE AND JOLIET 1673" and was sunk into a
sturdy.foundation of'cement. On the south side of the cement foundation facing

the Chlcago vaer exzsted a bronze tablet six by six feet whlch read "IN MEMORY

GATILG 2, 500 ﬁILES Eid CANOES Iv 120 DAYS IN CROSSIEG THE SITE OF CHICAGO,

' JOLIET RECOFﬁENDED IT FOR ITS NATURAL ADVANTAGES AS A PLACE OF FIRST SETTLEMENT

AND SDGGESTED A LAKE—TO THE- GULF VATERWAY BY CUITING A CANHL THROUGH THE. "PORTAGE" '

;WLST or HERE WHERE BEGINS THE CHICAGO DRAINAGE SHIP CAhAL WORK ON THIS CANAL
" WAS BEGUN SEPTEMBER 3, 1802 AND RECEIVED THE FIRST WATER or LAKE MICHIGAN JAN—_

VV'UARY 2, 1900 THIS RLMRRRABLE PROPHECY MADE 234 YEARS AGO IS Now BEING FUL-

FILLED, THE END OF ROBEY STREET IS THE HISTORIC "HIGH GROUND: WHERE MARQUETTE

‘.SPENT THE WINTER OF 1674 - 1675. TO DO AND SUFFER EVERY~THING FOR SO GLORIOUS
.AN UNDERTAKING, ERECTED SATURDAY SEPTEMBER 28, 1907, BY THE CITY OF CHICAGO

© AND cammo ASSOCIATION OF COMYERCE". On the m.ght of August 11, 1914 the cross

was sawed dowm by vandals to be thrown in the river and the hrass placque stolen.
On May 16 1915 Ullley replaced the ecross with another of sxmllar pr0portlons.‘::

This new mahogany cross bore exactly the same 1nscr1ptlon as the first did "IN

MEMORY OF, MARQUETTE AND JOLIET 1673". Long bafore the present brldge was

built at Damen Avenue,-a three- foot iron cross was supposedly brought up bf a.
dredge from the river bottom. This cross was rrench in design and most people
thought 1t had been placed there by Marquette. The cross however was brought

to the site by persons unknown at a date unknown from the grave of an early

French settler in Cahok1a Illinois. This small wrought iron cross was also )
placed on the riverbank and stood beside the original and second wooden cross on
its separate cement foundatiom till both crosses were removed in 1939 when the
bridge was buiit. Tné wooden cross was then hung on the west side o} & barn in the

W. 0. King Lumber Company below the bridge approach on the east side of Damen Avenue,
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: ﬂlSLOflCﬁl Society that the W, O ’Klng Lumber COmpany was belnn liguidated and

’ ﬁith'the small wrought iron cross right beside it as it had been fof years on the
riverbank, The huge wooden éross was soom taken away to be repaired and_it was

nevef returned. This cross‘is presumed to be either last or ségién; The small
wrought iron cross then remained standing against the lumber yard wall until :
February‘28, 1966. The owners of the property-at that time 1nformed the Chicago

D
razad and in March of 1966 presented the cross to the Chlcago Hlstor1c31 Soclety

for safe-kaeplng in storage unt11 the tlme when the cross wxll éither be set up

in an enclosure at Damen Avenue or put on dlSplay at the Soc1ety. Presently at

the nortﬁeast end of the bridge, stands a monument to Marquette near the spot

where he sPent the w;nter of 1674 - 75. There exists two bronze plaques,”the

- top one showing Marquette and an Indian chief. Dedicated October 12, 1930, the

bottom written élaqﬁe reads ---
JAMES MARQUETTE

FRENCH PRIEST OF THE. SOCIETY OF JESUS
ON HIS MISSION TO THE ILLINOIS INDTANS
SPENT HERE THE WINTER OF 1674 - 1675.
HIS JOURNAL  BROUGHT TO THE WORLD'S
ATTENTION THE ADVANTAGE OF SOIL, CLIMATE
- AND TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES IN THE MISS~ ‘
© ISSIPPI VALLEY AND GREAT LAKES BASIN ¢~

b . . ERECTED BY THE CITY OF CHICAGD
' WILLIAM HALE THOMPSON, MAYOR

ANNO DOMINT MCMXXX * MICHAEL J, FAHERTY :
: PRES. BOARD OF LOCAL IMPROVEHENTS

The Ogden and Nickerson ditches have been filled in throughout the years to

"make way for more 1ndustr1a1 development in the old bed of what was once Mud Lake

!
]

. . N . B . - . , X . . N

as the ways of old are brought up to date to form the stlll progre551ve future

of Chicago and its surrounding areas. The West Fork South Branch Chicago River

-

has been filled in completely to South Hoyne Avenue and does not exist anymore,

The old mile and one half strip of prairie between Albany and 31st and South 3

Leavitt Street now holds many of Chicago's industries and factories. ' i
. T~ -~
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: 29th Street 1f it were extended westward and Ashland Avenue in Chicago to te“mlnate ﬁi-

 January 2, 1900 water from the Lake Michigan flowing through the Chlcago River was

r
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Much time has passed'since Joliet thought to dig a canal through that mile and

one half strlp of pralrle whlch once soparated the Great Lakes from che HlSBlSSlppl

alley by saying "if a channel were cut through this rldge one could sail from Lakeh
Illinols to the_Sea of Florlda". Today we have fulfilled that prophecy. It began
by the opening of the Illinois and Michigan bénéi, now long abandored and f£illed

1n”many spots, which connected with the South Fork South Branch Chicago R*ver at

the Illlnoxs Rlver at La Salle.. The formatlon of Sanltary Dlstrlcts was authorlzed
by the Illxno1s State. LegiSIature and became a law July 1, 1889.‘ On "Shovel day" Sep-

tember 3, 1892, ground was broken for the Chlcavo Sanitary and Ship Canal and on

admitted through the artificial channel begiening on the South Branch at West 30th _

Street extended east and Damen Avenue, The artificial channel was filled to Lake LT

“level by Sunday morning January 14 and on January 15 the earth dam built at Camp-

bell Avenue was cut away creating a newland better link from the Mississippi to
the Great Lakes.‘ This new 28 mile canal enters the Des Pla1nes Rlver south of
Lockport 9 miles from Lemont, where it falls about 39 feet through penstogks..”'

About 17 miles farther downSLream is the Junction of the Des Flaines and. Kankakee

H
]

Rivers: formlng the great Illinois Rlver.

s

The present day citizens of Berwyn, Stickney, Cicero, Forest fiew; Sumoit
Lyons, and Rlver51de, as well asg those of Chicago where trade orlglnally began,
are 11vxng in the midst of their own seaport through the Sanltary Ship Canal where
1nternat10nal trade is now becomlng a‘dally reality. Shipping by water is still

the easiest means of transportatlon.and this has also benefited the trucking and

railroad business imneneely When looking back on history we find every conceivable ' i' !

- means of transportation,.communication, and development following the Old Chicago

Portage route down the Illinois Valley. Today our water system throughout the

- 30 -
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nation is basiecally a part of the natural resource which is not subject to depletion

A growlng resource in terms of increasing contrlbutlon to our natlonal

economy, our own Sanitary Ship Canal is todays supreme artery of commerce just

the O1d Chicago Portage had been years ago.

Uhatever we have done in tbe past affects what we do today in the future. The

affect can exther be good or bad dependzno on how e utilize the knowledge we have

gathered. The purpose of this article is to show the people of Chlcago and v1c1n1ty

as wvell as those of the entlre 1atlon and world the 1mportance and hlstory of an

and those who have made our nation as great as it is today.

of the pioneers as well as the adventuresore and often brutal storles of the red men

’ to'do s0,

there but to reuse 1ts benef1ts and disregard lts fallures.

area which’ benef1ts all mankind, Hlstory should not be forgotten and stored 1n o

libraries to gathar dust but rather be made known to everyone and put on d1sp1ay.

A good deal of honor must go to all our great dlscoverers explorers, builders

The bravery and courage

must be told and retold, American today lives through its history and must continue

Let us cherish the memory of the past in a manner not wlshlng to go back

THE AUTHOR
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